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RE: Cancellation of the Experimental Radio Station License for Call Sign
KA2XLF (FCC File No. 6062—EX—RR—1998)

Dear Sir/iMadam:

On behalf of Northrop Grumman Corporation ("Northrop Grumman"), the

licensee of the experimental radio station license for Call Sign KA2XLF, transmitted
herewith is an original and one copy of a letter requesting the cancellation of the
experimental radio station license for Call Sign KA2XLF (FCC File No. 6062—EX—RR—
1998), which is signed by Mr. John H. Mullan, the Vice President and Corporate
Secretary of Northrop Grumman. Northrop Grumman has terminated its operation of

the facilities associated with this experimental radio station license.

Questions concerning this filing should be directed to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Fowlkes
Attorney for Northrop Grumman Corporation
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Magalie Roman Salas, Esq.

Secretary
Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

RE: Cancellation of the Experimental Radio Station License for Call Sign

KAZXLF (FCC File No. 6062—EX—RR—1998)

Dear Ms. Salas:

Northrop Grumman Corporation ("Northrop Grumman"), the licensee of the

experimental radio station license for Call Sign KA2ZXLF, hereby requests that the Commission

cancel the experimental radio station license for Call Sign KA2ZXLF (FCC File No. 6062—EX—RR—
1998). Northrop Grumman has terminated its operation of facilities associated with the above—

referenced experimental radio station license.

I certify that I am an authorized employee ofNorthrop Grumman.

Respectfully submitted,

NORTHROP GRUMMAN CORPORATION

/\_
Jo .Mullat—~~
Vic#/President and Corporate Secretary


